

Gilsum Selectboard Meeting
August 7, 2023 6:00 pm
held in Gilsum Public Library
Board present Bart Cushing, Brian Bazarnicki, Clem Louder
Selectboard Asst. Olivia Rodriguez

6:00 pm Cushing calls meeting to order

Cushing- We are being broadcasted this evening by citizen Vicki Ayer. If anyone would like access to the recording contact Ayer.

Minutes for approval 07.31.23

Cushing makes motion to approve 07/31/23 minutes

Louder 2nds

Vote: Unanimous

Motion passed

Selectmen vacancy- Three parties have indicated desire to serve

Cushing makes motion for Brian Bazarnicki to fill the Selectboard position until next election

Louder 2nds

Vote: Unanimous

Motion passed

Bill Signing- Financial

Profit and Loss is in Selectmen's Office to view and updated weekly.

Louder makes motion to accept 08/07/23 check manifest

Cushing 2nds

Vote: Unanimous

Motion passed

MS-535- Final report of all expenditures for 2022 year

Cushing motions to sign MS-535

Bazarnicki 2nds

Vote: Unanimous

Motion passed

Highway:

Highway block grant received: Aid payment for maintenance, construction, and reconstruction of class IV & V highways

Mack Road completion status-

Cushing- I met with JP Trucking and he has been monitoring the site. DES will do another inspection and will also be signing off on the completion of the project. I have been keeping them informed of progress with photos.

Old Marlow Road culvert project- Project pending dry conditions

Vessel Rock Road permit status-

Louder- I have talked with Jon Buschbaum. The state had a red list for themselves and the state right of way includes the Vessel Rock Road culvert. Buschbaum is working on researching if the state may have to be involved with this project.

Boom mower quote from Pinnacleview received- Highway budget to be reviewed for funding of mower

Road Agent Harlen Maguire- I am not at a point to make a decision yet. I would like to go up and see it first.

Tree removal- Two dead maples on Vessel Rock and two trees on Garnet Road

Harlen Maguire- I am waiting for an estimate on the tree removal.

Washout at Transfer Station- Harlen Maguire to patch & put stone if needed

calls BCC MD of
Library water in cellar- window filling quote received from Sam Maguire

Sills rotted- need estimate as well

Need for fire prevention to be addressed with Library- briefly discussed

ZBA status- Dispute in regards to Belvedere Road property; request to change garage/ barn into residence denied by Planning Board and ZBA

Written report of hearing from Bruce Murphy read and reviewed

MRSD- Taylene Givetz meeting to discuss memorandum of understanding- changes to MOU will be accomplished

Louder- Ralph Jernberg should be aware of any changes to be made as well.

Town Website-

Town Clerk Debra Reilly- I went through and fixed inadequacies. Appointed and elected officials dates and all meeting minutes are sent in and will be current on the website.

I will check in with Keene Webworks soon and find out when the website will go live.

Bazarnicki- A business directory on a separate drop box would be helpful to include. When the next Bridge report comes out we can get that information to include it in the website.

Welfare- Welfare emails have been forwarded to a third party

Selectboard in agreement that if Welfare Officer Vicki Ayer feels it is prudent then applicants should be informed *of potential breach.*

BCC MD of